NINTH JUDICIAL COMMITTEE

Box 70, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605- -0070
Tele: (914) 997-8105 / Fax: (914) 684-6554

December 9, 1992

Mr. Louis D. Boccardi

President and Chief Executive Officer
Associated Press

50 Rockefeller Center

New York, New York 10020

Dear Mr. Boccardi:

Enclosed is a copy of our reply to Mr. Boyle's November 30th
letter to us--which we believe you should see before responding
to our November 20th letter.

Since Mr. Boyle's letter does not indicate you as a recipient, a
copy of his letter is enclosed for your convenience.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

—lenaq £ L@Qg“amd)f{/

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordinator, Ninth Judicial Committee

‘Enclosures:

(a) 11/30/92 1tr from Mr. Boyle
(b) 12/9/92 1ltr to Mr. Boyle




